
NOTICE 
 
The info on the following 5 pages have been placed on the WVGS site for reference only. 
 
If any of these links do not work or  have any problems do not contact the AZWVGS webmaster. 
 
 
SEARCH ENGINES: 
 
www.google.com 
 
www.yahoo.com 
 
www.msn.com 
 
www.dogpile.com  (searches multiple sites at once) 
 
www.mama.com 
 
www.ask.com 
 
www.ixquick.com 
 
http://www.about.com/ 
 
www.northernlight.com   (more business related then people related) 
 
 
GENEALOGY SITES GENERIC: 
 
www.ancestry.com 
 
www.rootsweb.com 
 
www.mytrees.com 
 
www.cyndislist.com 
 
www.genealogytoday.com 
 
http://www.findmypast.com/index.html 
 
 
NEWSLETTER: 
www.blog.eogn.com 
 
 
NAME MEANINGS: 
www.behindthename.com 
 
 
EVENTS: 
www.azgab.org/calendar.htm 
 
http://www.gendisasters.com/ 



GOVERNMENT/MILITARY: 
www.nara.gov 
 
http://www.military.com/benefits/resources/military-records/requesting-military-personnel-records 
 
 
CHAT: 
www.rootsweb.com/~genealogylookup/genchat.html 
 
 
EDUCATION: 
www.ce.byu.edu/cw/cwgeneal 
 
 
BOOKS: 
www.rootsbooks.com/shop.php 
 
 
LIBRARIES: 
http://www.acpl.lib.in.us/genealogy/stateres.html 
 
http://www.worldcatlibraries.org/ 
 
http://www.hwwilson.com/ 
 
http://www.rbhayes.org/hayes/ 
 
http://library.du.edu/ 
 
 
 
VITAL RECORDS: 
http://www.vitalrecordsus.com/ 
 
http://www.worldvitalrecords.com/ 
 
 
 
NATURALIZATION: 
http://naturalizationrecords.com/ 
 
 
 
FUNERAL HOMES: 
http://www.usafuneralhomesonline.com/ 
 
 
PRISONS: 
http://www.bop.gov/ 
 
 
OBITS: 
http://www.arrangeonline.com/ 
 
http://www.legacy.com/Obituaries.asp 
 



JEWISH GENEALOGICAL SOCIETIES AND SPECIAL INTEREST GROUPS: 
 
There are more than 80 Jewish genealogical societies (JGSs) worldwide, with the number increasing at a rapid rate. 
For a current list, contact: 
International Association of Jewish Genealogical Societies http://www.iajgs.org 
 
In addition to the JGSs, the following Special Interest Groups (SIGs) are composed of genealogists interested in a 
specific geographic region. http://lyris.jewishgen.org/ListManager/members_add.asp 
You need to become a member of Jewishgen which is free. 
 
 
JEWISH: 
www.jewishgen.org 
 
 JEWISHGEN INTERNET URLS 
 
 Jewish Records Indexing Poland  http://www.jri-poland.org 
 
 ShtetLinks  http://www.jewishgen.org/shtetlinks 
 
 ShtetlSeeker  http://www.jewishgen.org/shtetlseeker 
 
 JewishGen Family Finder http://www.jewishgen.org/jgff/ 
 
 Belarus SIG http://www.jewishgen.org/Belarus/ 
 
 Galicia SIG http://www.jewishgen.org/Galicia/ 
 
 Litvak SIG http://www.jewishgen.org/litvak/ 
 
 Ukraine SIG http://www.jewishgen.org/Ukraine/ 
 
 Ten Steps to JewishGen  http://www.toldot.net/jewishgen.html 
 
 
American Jewish Archives: http://www.americanjewisharchives.org/ 
 
American Jewish Historical Society: http://www.ajhs.org/ 
 
American Red Cross, The Holocaust and War Victims Tracing and Information Center 
http://www.redcross.org/services/intl/holotrace/index.html 
 
Aufbau Indexing Project: http://www.calzareth.com/aufbau/ 
 
Auschwitz Jewish Center http://www.ajcf.org 
 
Avotaynu – leading publisher of Jewish resources: http://www.avotaynu.com/ 
 
Beth Hatefutsoth - Museum of the Jewish Diaspora, Ramat Aviv http://www.bh.org.il 
 
Beth Hatefutsoth Direct Link http://www.bh.org.il/links.asp 
 
Bnai’ Brith: http://bnaibrith.org/ 
 
Center for Jewish History http://www.cjh.org 
 



Central Archive for the History of the Jewish People  http://sites.huji.ac.il/archives 
 
Central Database of the Shoah Victim’s Names http://www4.yadvashem.org/lwp/workplace/IY_HON_Entrance 
 
Cyndi’s List  http://www.cyndislist.com 
 
Digital Monument: http://www.joodsmonument.nl/ 
 
Douglas E. Goldman Jewish Genealogy Center http://www.bh.org.il/Genealogy/index.asp 
 
Ellis Island Foundation http://www.ellisislandrecords.org 
 
Family History Library http://www.lds.org 
 
Foreign Embassies of Washington, D.C. http://www.embassy.org/embassies/index.html 
 
Genealogy Institute at the Center for Jewish History http://www.cjh.org/family 
 
Hebrew Immigration Aid Society (HIAS) http://www.hias.org 
 
Hebrew University of Jewish Media Relations : http://www.huji.ac.il/cgi-
bin/dovrut/dovrut_search_eng.pl?mesge115253165732688760 
 
International Survey of Jewish Monuments http://www.isjm.org 
 
Jewish Cemetery Expedition and Archive: http://www.jceaa.org/ 
 
Jewish Encyclopedia: http://www.jewishencyclopedia.com/index.jsp 
 
Jewish Genealogical Society (New York) http://www.jgsny.org 
 
Jewish Genealogy Resources: http://emol.org/genealogy/jewish.html 
 
Jewish Historical Institute http://www.jewishinstitute.org.pl 
 
Jewish Virtual Library: http://www.jewishvirtuallibrary.org/index.html 
 
Jewish Web Index: http://jewishwebindex.com/unitedstates.htm 
 
Judaica Foundation: Center for Jewish Culture http://www.judaica.pl 
 
Leo Baeck Institute http://www.lbi.org 
 
Library of Congress http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage 
 
New York Public Library http://catnyp.nypl.org 
 
Polish Roots: The Polish Genealogy Source  http://www.polishroots.org 
 
Professional Research in Genealogy History and Culture: http://www.a-h-b.de/AHB/home_e.htm 
 
The Holocaust Martyrs and Heroes Remembrance: http://www.yadvashem.org/ 
 
The Ronald S. Lauder Foundation – Poland: Jewish Genealogy Project 
http://www.jewish.org.pl/english/foundati/Lauder1.html 
The shifting Border of Eastern Europe: http://micha.reisel.net/borders.htm 



 
U.S. Holocaust Memorial Museum: http://www.ushmm.org/ 
 
United States Commission for the Preservation of America’s Heritage Abroad 
 
United States Holocaust Memorial Museum http://www.ushmm.org 
 
United States National Archives – The Genealogy Page http://www.nara.gov/genealogy/genindex.html 
 
United States National Archives, Cartographic & Architectural Branch http://www.nara.gov 
 
World Monuments Fund http://www.wmf.org/ 
 
YIVO Institute for Jewish Research http://www.yivoinstitute.org 
 
 
ARCHIVES IN EASTERN EUROPE 
 
National Center For Archives and Records Management (Belarus) http://www.archives.gov.by/eindex.htm 
 
Lithuanian Archives Department http://www.archyvai.lt/archyvai/index.jsp 
 
Polish State Archives http://www.archiwa.gov.pl/?CIDA=43 
 
Ukraine State Archives http://www.archives.gov.ua/Eng/ 
 
Archives Worldwide http://www.unesco.org/webworld/portal_archives/pages/index.shtml 
 
Repositories of Primary Sources http://www.uidaho.edu/special-collections/Other.Repositories.html 
 
 
POLISH AND EASTERN EUROPEAN GENEALOGICAL SOCIETIES 
 
Federation of Eastern European Genealogical Societies http://feefhs.org 
 
There are numerous active Polish genealogical societies throughout the United States, including the following: 
 
Polish Genealogical Society of America http://members.aol.com/pgsamerica 
 
Polish Genealogical Society of Connecticut and the Northeast http://www.pgsctne.org 
 
Polish Genealogical Society of Greater Cleveland http://feefhs.org/pol/frgpgsgc.html 
 
Polish Genealogical Society of Massachusetts http://feefhs.org/pol/frgpgsma.html 
 
Polish Genealogical Society of Michigan, Detroit Public Library http://www.pgsm.org 
 
Polish Genealogical Society of Minnesota http://feefhs.org/pol/frgpgsmn.html 
 
Polish Genealogical Society of Wisconsin http://feefhs.org/pol/frgpgswi.html 


